
 

Memorandum 
To:   Concord City Council Members    

From: William C. Dusch, Mayor   

Date:  April 1, 2021  

Re:  Special Meetings – April 6, 2021  

 
Please be advised a special meeting of the Concord City Council will be held at 2:00 
p.m. to: 
 

• Conduct the annual External Agencies Hearing. 
 

• The scheduled City Council Work Session will begin immediately following. 
 

• The City Council will also conduct the annual Budget Workshop immediately 
following the Work Session. 

 
The meetings will be conducted electronically via Zoom and can be accessed with the 
following link: 
 
Join Zoom Meeting: 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82744897457?pwd=UGh3OXI4UHFlZzhpTkpUWVF2a2tqQT09 

 
Phone Dialing alternative: 
646-876-9923 or 312-626-6799 
 
Meeting ID: 827 4489 7457 Password: 579922. 

 
Thank you 
 
cc:  Lloyd Payne, City Manager 
  Valerie Kolczynski, City Attorney 
  Kim Deason, City Clerk  
  News Media 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82744897457?pwd=UGh3OXI4UHFlZzhpTkpUWVF2a2tqQT09

